MEMBERSHIP CODE OF THE Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation

Effective date: November 31, 2013

MEMBERSHIP CODE OF THE Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation

Table of Contents

Returning Officer Part 9 – General

17

1	Definitions
	Part 1 - Membership Clerk and List
2	Membership Clerk
	Part 2 – Entitlement to Membership
3	Automatic Registrations
	Part 3 – Eligibility for Membership
4	Eligible for Membership
	Part 4 – Procedure
5 6 7	General Additions of Persons Entitled to Automatic Registration Additions of Persons Approved for Registration by Chief and Council
	Part 5 – Member Rights and Obligations
8	Rights of Membership
	Part 6 – Appeals
9.	Membership Appeal Board
	Part 7 - Ceasing to be a Member
10. 11 12 13 14 15	No Loss Except as Provided by the Code Renunciation of Membership Acknowledgment of Renunciation Effect of Renunciation Obtaining Membership by Fraud or Misrepresentation Expulsion Vote by Membership
	Part 8 – Amendments
16	Amendments

- 18 No Effect on Indian Status
- 19 Coming into Force

THE CHIEF AND COUNCIL OF THE Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation, with the consent of the Electors of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursuant to a ratification vote, enact as follows:

1 Definitions

1.1 In this Code

- (a) "Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada" means the department of the government of Canada responsible for the administration of the *Indian Act*, R.S.C. 1985, c. I-5, as amended, and any other legislation applicable exclusively to Indians;
- (b) "Appeal Hearing" means a hearing of the Membership Appeal Board under Part 6 of this Code.
- (c) "Appellant" means the person who files an appeal under section 9.1 of this Code.
- (d) "Applicant" means a person who has applied for membership in the First Nation, or on whose behalf an application has been filed, pursuant to this Code.
- (e) "Child" means a Person under the age of 18.
- (f) "Council" means the Chief and Council elected pursuant to the election laws applicable to the "First Nation" to hold the offices of Chief or Councillor and who are empowered to act on behalf of the "First Nation";
- (g) "Elector" means a person defined as an Elector in the Customary Election Regulations of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation, as amended from time to time;
- (h) "Expulsion Vote" means a vote held pursuant to Part 7 of this Code relating to the Expulsion of a Member;
- (i) "First Nation" means the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation;
- (j) "Indian" means a person registered or entitled to be registered as an Indian pursuant to the *Indian Act*, R.S.C. 1985, c. I-5, as amended;
- (k) "Member" means an Indian who has been accepted into Membership pursuant to this Code;

- (I) "Membership Appeal Board" means a board of three Nation members appointed by Council pursuant to section 9.2 of this Code to hear appeals from decisions made pursuant to this code;
- (m) "Membership Clerk" means the Member appointed by Council as Membership Clerk pursuant to section 2.1 of this Code;
- (n) "Membership List" means the list of "Members" maintained by the "First Nation" pursuant to Part 1;
- (o) "Post" means to post a written notice in the Band Office of the First Nation at Gregoire Lake No. 176A, and in at least two other public locations on the First Nation's reserve lands at Gregoire Lake No. 176A;
- (p) "Person" includes a Child adopted or legitimized in accordance with the laws of the place where the adoption took place and may include adoption pursuant to Indian custom;
- (q) "Represented Adult" means a Member who has been found to be in need of a guardian by a court of competent jurisdiction or pursuant to any applicable provisions of the *Indian Act*, R.S.C. 1985, c. I-5, as amended;
- (r) "Reserve" means a reserve of the First Nation and includes CLEARWATER 175; GREGOIRE LAKE 176; GREGOIRE LAKE 176A; GREGOIRE LAKE 176B and any further additions to reserves of the First Nation; and
- (s) "Returning Officer" means the person appointed by Council as Returning Officer pursuant to section 17.1 of this Code.

PART 1 MEMBERSHIP CLERK AND LIST

2 Membership Clerk

- 2.1 Council shall appoint a Member as Membership Clerk for a term of two (2) years, which term may be renewed by Council, and may appoint an alternate Membership Clerk to act in the absence or inability to act of the Membership Clerk.
- 2.2 The Membership Clerk shall continue in office until;
 - (a) the expiration of their term;
 - (b) they resign from office; or

- (c) they are removed for cause.
- 2.3 The Membership Clerk shall maintain a Membership List which lists all Members, and records the date on which each Member's name is added to or deleted from the list.
- 2.4 The Membership List shall include;
 - (a) All Persons who are Members on the date this Code comes into force;
 - (b) All Persons who become and remain Members pursuant to this Code.
- 2.5 The Clerk is responsible for:
 - (a) maintaining the Membership List and a list of Persons removed from the Membership List;
 - (b) receiving applications for membership;
 - (c) receiving, reviewing and requesting documentation as required to complete applications for membership;
 - (d) notifying Council in writing of applications and decisions as to the eligibility or otherwise of applicants;
 - (e) placing names of applicants on the Membership List if they are entitled to membership pursuant to section 3, 7.11 or 9.12;
 - (f) notifying applicants of Council's membership decisions and Post notices of these decisions;
 - (g) notifying Council when an appeal to a membership decision is received;
 - (h) notifying Council of any changes to the Membership List; and
 - (i) any other duties assigned by Council from time to time.
- 2.6 The Membership List shall include the name, gender, date of birth, treaty number, last know address and date of admission to membership of each member.
- 2.7 A list shall be maintained of all Persons removed from the Membership List and shall include their name, gender, treaty number, date of birth, last know address and the date and reason for removal.
- 2.8 Application for membership and notices will be available for inspection by any band member at the Band office during normal office hours.

PART 2 ENTITLEMENT TO MEMBERSHIP

3 Automatic Registrations

- 3.1 Subject to this Code, a Person who is an Indian and was recognized as a Member under the prior membership Code shall be automatically registered and their name recorded on the Membership List maintained pursuant to this Code.
- 3.2 Subject to this Code, all Persons whose names are included in the First Nation Indian Registry maintained by Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada as of December 1, 2013 will be entitled to automatic registration and their name recorded on the Membership List maintained pursuant to this Code, upon completing and forwarding a membership application, provided the completed application is received by First Nation on or before December 31, 2013.
- 3.3 Persons who have made applications for registration under the *Indian Act* prior to December 31, 2013 and who have completed and forwarded a membership application to the First Nation prior to December 31, 2013, will be entitled to have their name recorded on the Membership List maintained pursuant to this Code, upon the date that the Nation receives confirmation that such Person has been registered as an Indian under the *Indian Act* and had their name included in the First Nation registry group maintained by Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada.
- 3.4 An Indian Person born of parents, both of whom are Members, is eligible to apply for membership. Upon submitting satisfactory proof to the First Nation that both parents are Members, this Person shall automatically have their name entered on the Membership List.
- 3.5 A Person is entitled to be registered and their name recorded on the Membership List if they are an Indian and one parent is a Member.

PART 3 ELIGIBILITY FOR MEMBERSHIP

4 Eligible for Membership

4.1 A Person is entitled to be registered and their name recorded on the Membership List if they are an Indian and have been approved for registration as a Member by an order of the Chief and Council pursuant to this Code.

PART 4 PROCEDURE

5 General

- 5.1 All applications for membership shall be submitted by the applicant or by the parent or Guardian of a Child or in the case of a Represented Adult, their legal guardian, in writing to the membership clerk along with all necessary documentation and proof required to establish the eligibility of the person for membership which may include, but not limited to, the following:
 - (a) proof of parentage, either a DNA test, Sworn Affidavit, Statutory Declaration or Court Order;
 - (b) certificate of birth;
 - (c) a signed statement by the applicant consenting to the release to Members of the information in the application; and
 - (d) such other information as may be requested by the Council or Membership Appeal Board.
- 5.2 The application must be signed by the Person making the application or or by the parent or Guardian of a Child or in the case of a Represented Adult, their legal guardian, and if applying pursuant to section 4, the application must also be signed by not less than three (3) Electors of the First Nation who have agreed to sponsor the Applicant for membership in to the First Nation.
- 5.3 The Membership Clerk shall promptly advise the applicant if the application is complete or if further information is required.

6 Additions of Persons Entitled to Automatic Registration

- 6.1 A Person who is entitled to be registered under section 3 shall be registered by the Membership Clerk upon providing proof of their entitlement pursuant to section 5.
- 6.2 If the Clerk is satisfied that the applicant, pursuant to section 3, is entitled to membership, they will add their names to the Membership List and notify the Council in writing of their addition to the Membership List.
- 6.3 The Clerk shall Post the names they have added to the Membership List.
- 6.4 In the event that an application made pursuant to section 3 is denied, the applicant shall be immediately notified in writing of the Clerk's decision and be advised of the appeal procedure.

7 Additions of Persons Approved for Registration by Chief and Council

- 7.1 If an application made pursuant to section 4, is complete and the applicant satisfies the eligibility criteria, the Clerk shall notify the Council in writing of the application.
- 7.2 The Council shall, within two (2) months of receiving written confirmation from the Clerk that an application made pursuant to section 4 is complete, hold a hearing and make a decision to approve or reject the application.
- 7.3 The Council can take into account any relevant consideration they deem appropriate including;
 - (a) The character and conduct of the Applicant, including in particular the Applicant's demonstrated respect for the traditions and culture of the First Nation, and ability to live in harmony with existing and prospective Members;
 - (b) the nature, permanence and extent of the Applicant's connection to the First Nation and its reserve lands, including but not restricted to:
 - (i) length and permanence of residence on the First Nation's reserve lands;
 - (ii) knowledge of the First Nation's Language, tradition and culture; and
 - (iii) family and other relationships with First Nation members:
 - (c) the capacity of the First Nation to provide land, housing and other resources and services to existing and proposed Members;
 - (d) the number of applications and potential applications;
 - (e) any other matter which the Council deems is reasonably related to the approval or rejection of the application.
- 7.4 The decision to accept or reject an application for membership is completely at the Councils discretion and they are entitled to take into account any of the foregoing considerations and any other considerations that the Council deems appropriate and the Council may assign any level of importance to any of the considerations as they deem appropriate.
- 7.5 The Clerk shall give the applicant fifteen (15) days notice of the hearing and advise them of their right to appear before Council to make any oral or written submissions.

- 7.6 Fifteen (15) days prior of the hearing, the Membership Clerk shall Post a list of individuals that are seeking membership and shall provide instructions as to how Members of the First Nation can provide input on whether they support or do not support the application and their reasons. Input shall be permitted both in person at the hearing and by written submission for review at the hearing.
- 7.7 All written submissions supporting or not supporting the application shall identify the person making the submission and shall be open for review by any Member.
- 7.8 The Council shall set out in writing its decision and shall provide its reasons for its decisions.
- 7.9 The Clerk shall Post the Council's decision.
- 7.10 In the event that an application made pursuant to section 4 is denied, the applicant shall be immediately notified in writing by the Clerk of the Council's decision and be advised of the appeal procedure.
- 7.11 If accepted for membership and if no appeal is commenced within thirty (30) days, commencing upon the Posting of the decision, the Membership Clerk shall direct that person's name be entered on the Membership List.
- 7.12 In the event that, at the time of application, the applicant is a member of another Indian band and approval is granted to have their name entered on the Membership List, that Person shall provide proof to the Clerk that they are no longer a member of any other Indian Band and, following the appeal period, the Council shall direct his name be placed on the Membership List.

PART 5 MEMBER RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS

8 Rights of Membership

8.1 Unless otherwise provided for in this Code, a Member is entitled to the rights of Membership and subject to the obligations of Membership on the date that the Member acquires Membership status and no person has any claim for benefits, including per capita distributions, provided to Members prior to the date that the person's Membership was acknowledged.

PART 6 APPEALS

9 Membership Appeal Board

- 9.1 In the event that a Member, Applicant, or removed Member objects to the decision of the Clerk or Council regarding the approval or denial of an application made pursuant to this Code or a decision made pursuant to this Code, the objection and the reasons therefore shall be made in writing to the Clerk within thirty (30) days of the Posting of the decision. The Clerk shall immediately refer the objection to the Membership Appeal Board (hereinafter the "Board").
- 9.2 The Board shall consist of three (3) Members over the age of forty (40) years, all of whom shall be appointed by the Council for a three (3) year term. A lawyer may also be appointed by the Council to advise and assist the Board. A quorum shall be three (3) Members of the Board.
- 9.3 Each member of the Board shall continue in office until;
 - (a) the expiration of their term;
 - (b) they resign from office; or
 - (c) they are removed for cause.
- 9.4 If a member of the Board is disqualified from acting or unable to act in respect of any Applicant, Council may appoint another Member as an alternate member for the purpose of considering that Applicant.
- 9.5 The Board shall elect one of its members as Chair, and except as otherwise expressly provided in this Code, shall have the exclusive jurisdiction to determine its own procedure, whether relating to the right to lead and admissibility of evidence, the manner and form of any submissions, the right to cross examination, or otherwise.
- 9.6 Upon review of the objection and all other evidence before the Board, a decision will be made in writing by the Board to:
 - (a) reject the objection;
 - (b) accept the objection and direct the Clerk or Council to reconsider the application; or
 - (c) order a hearing;

- 9.7 Pursuant to section 9.6(c), the Board may hold a hearing for which twenty-one (21) days' notice of the time, date and place of the hearing shall be given to the Clerk, the applicant and Members. The notice shall be Posted.
- 9.8 At the hearing, the applicant and the Members involved may make representations in writing or verbally, directly or through legal counsel, to the Board.
- 9.9 The decision of the Board shall be rendered in writing within thirty (30) days of the hearing.
- 9.10 The decision of the Board shall be final and binding upon all parties and not subject to appeal to any Court or other body, including the Council.
- 9.11 The Board may award costs of an Appeal Hearing.
- 9.12 Persons whose appeal to the Panel has been successful and their application approved by the Board shall have their names entered on the Membership List.
- 9.13 Persons whose application has been denied by the Council or the Board are eligible to reapply five (5) years after the date of the decision.

PART 7 CEASING TO BE A MEMBER

10 No Loss Except as Provided by the Code

10.1 A Member cannot cease to be a Member except in accordance with this Code.

11 Renunciation of Membership

- 11.1 An adult Member may, on filing the prescribed notice, renounce their Membership provided that the Member is not prevented from understanding the significance of renouncing Membership by reason of disability.
- 11.2 A parent or legal guardian of a Child or a Represented Adult may, on filing the prescribed notice, renounce the Membership of the Child or Represented Adult.
- 11.3 A Member is deemed to have renounced their Membership when, at any time after the implementation of this Code, the Member voluntarily registers as a Member with another Band.

12 Acknowledgement of Renunciation

12.1 The Membership Clerk shall acknowledge a renunciation of Membership in writing and shall remove the name of the Person who has renounced Membership from the Membership List.

13 Effect of Renunciation

- 13.1 Upon acknowledgement of the renunciation, all rights, powers, and privileges of Membership are extinguished, including, without limitation any right to share in the property of the First Nation and any entitlement to per capita distribution payments.
- 13.2 Renunciation of Membership does not extinguish or otherwise affect any debts or obligations owing by the Person to the First Nation and all such obligations are recoverable as a debt due to the First Nation.

14 Obtaining Membership by Fraud or Misrepresentation

- 14.1 Where, upon the application of any interested Member and upon holding a hearing into the matter, the Chief and Council is satisfied that a Person has obtained Membership by false misrepresentation, fraud or by knowingly concealing material circumstances, the Person's Membership status shall be extinguished as of the date fixed by the Chief and Council.
- 14.2 Upon the issuance of an order of the Chief and Council, all rights, powers, and privileges of Membership are extinguished, including, without limitation any right to share in the property of the First Nation and any entitlement to per capita distribution payments.
- 14.3 Termination of Membership by reason of false misrepresentation, fraud or knowingly concealing material circumstances does not extinguish or otherwise affect any debts or obligations owing by the Person to the First Nation and all such obligations are recoverable as a debt due to the First Nation.
- 14.4 A Person who has been determined to have obtained Membership by reason of false misrepresentation, fraud or knowingly concealing material circumstances is permanently barred from seeking Membership notwithstanding any other provision of this Code.
- 14.5 Any Membership benefits of a monetary nature, including per capita distribution payments, which have been provided to a Person found to have obtained Membership by false misrepresentation, fraud or by knowingly concealing material circumstances, are recoverable as a debt due to the First Nation.

- 14.6 A Person who is removed from the Membership List under this section may file an objection and reasons for the objection in writing to the Clerk within thirty (30) days of the date of mailing or delivery of the written confirmation of their removal.
- 14.7 The objection shall be reviewed by the Membership Appeal Board in accordance with the procedures set out in section 9.
- 14.8 A Person removed from the Membership List will receive written confirmation within thirty (30) days of the removal.

15 Expulsion Vote by Membership

- 15.1 The Council, upon being satisfied that a Person who was eligible for membership under this Code and was granted membership and subsequently;
 - (a) has been convicted on more than one occasion of an indictable offence which occurred on the Reserve; or
 - (b) has on more than one occasion violently disrupted the peace, order, harmony, or good government of the Reserve,
 - may direct that a vote (hereinafter referred to as "Expulsion Vote") be held to remove that member from the Membership List.
- 15.2 Upon directing an Expulsion Vote, the Council shall appoint a Returning Officer pursuant to section 17 who shall be responsible for conducting all aspects of the Expulsion Vote.
- 15.3 Notice of the Explusion Vote shall be Posted thirty (30) days prior to voting day. The notice shall state:
 - (a) the name of the Member or Members upon whom the vote shall be taken;
 - (b) the reasons of the Council for directing the Expulsion vote;
 - (c) the time, date and place of the vote; and
 - (d) a list of eligible Electors.
- 15.4 The Council shall designate the locations of the polling stations,
- 15.5 If fifty-one percent (51%) a majority of electors approve the removal of the Person's name from the Membership List, then the Council shall immediately direct the removal of his name from the Membership List.
- 15.6 An Expulsion Vote shall be by secret ballot, and each ballot shall state the following question:

Should the person whose name appears below lose his (or her) Membership in the Fort McMurray #468 First Nation?

followed by a place to mark "YES" or "NO".

- 15.7 All Members who are Electors on the date the notice is Posted pursuant to Section 15.3 shall be eligible to vote in the Expulsion Vote.
- 15.8 If a Member=s name is removed from the Membership List pursuant to this section, all rights, powers, and privileges of the removed Member are extinguished, including, without limitation any right to share in the property of the First Nation and any entitlement to per capita distribution payments.
- 15.9 If a Member=s name is removed from the Membership List, the removal does not otherwise affect any debts or obligations owing by the removed Member to the First Nation.

AMENDMENTS 8 General

16 Amendments

- 16.1 Approval of amendments to this Code shall require sixty percent (60%) of all Electors voting in a referendum.
- 16.2 A vote pursuant to section 16.1 shall be by secret ballot, and shall state the following question:

Should the Membership Code of the Fort McMurray #468 First Nation be amended as follows:

- followed by a brief description of and a copy of the proposed amendment and a place to mark "YES" or "NO".
- 16.3 Notice of a vote pursuant to section 16.1 shall Posted by the Returning Officer not less than sixty (60) days prior to the vote, with a copy of the proposed amendments to the Code.
- 16.4 A vote pursuant to section 16.1 shall be held if twenty-five (25%) per cent of the Elector requisition such a vote, by signing a petition in a form prescribed by Council and delivered to the Membership Clerk, which petition shall describe the proposed amendment.
- 16.5 Council may also introduce amendments to this code they believe are in the best interest of the First Nation.

16.6 All Members who are Electors on the date the notice is posted pursuant to section 16.3 shall be eligible to vote in respect of the proposed amendments.

17 Returning Officer

- 17.1 Council shall appoint a Returning Officer to conduct any or all votes under this Code, including Expulsion Votes or votes relating to proposed amendments to this Code.
- 17.2 The Returning Officer so appointed shall take all steps necessary to carry out votes in accordance with this Code, including but not limited to posting notices, preparing voters lists, arranging polling stations, supervising the vote and counting ballots.

Part 9 General

18 No Effect on Indian Status

18.1 Nothing in this Code affects the entitlement of any person to be registered as an Indian pursuant to the *Indian Act*, R.S.C. 1985, c. I-5, as amended.

19 Coming into Force

- 19.1 This Code and any amendments thereto are in force and effective as of the date of approval by Electors in a vote held pursuant to section 16..
- 19.2 This Code replaces any prior existing rules or practices respecting Membership.

Form 1 - Request for Registration of a Minor Child of a Member

Membership Code – Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation (section 3.4 and 3.5)

Mailing Address Name of the Other Parent If applicable, the name of the Band in which the Other Parent has Membership status Mailing Address of the Other Parent if different from the address of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member Parent Child's Personal Information Family Name Given Names	Parentage Information Name of Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member Parent		Treaty Number of Fort McMurray No 468 First Nation Member Parent	
Name of the Other Parent If applicable, the name of the Band in which the Other Parent has Membership status Mailing Address of the Other Parent if different from the address of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member Parent Child's Personal Information Family Name Given Names Date of Birth Treaty Number Gender (male or female) Declaration of Parent Requesting Registration I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request the my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursual to the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement	Work Telephone Number	Home Telephone Number	Cellular Telephone Number	
If applicable, the name of the Band in which the Other Parent has Membership status Mailing Address of the Other Parent if different from the address of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member Parent Child's Personal Information Family Name Given Names Date of Birth Treaty Number Gender (male or female) Declaration of Parent Requesting Registration I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request th my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursua to the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement	Mailing Address			
Mailing Address of the Other Parent if different from the address of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member Parent Child's Personal Information Family Name Given Names Date of Birth Treaty Number Gender (male or female) Declaration of Parent Requesting Registration I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request th my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursua to the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement	Name of the Other Parent	_	Treaty Number of the Other Parent	
Child's Personal Information Family Name Given Names Date of Birth Treaty Number Gender (male or female) Declaration of Parent Requesting Registration I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request the my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursual to the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement	If applicable, the name of the Band	in which the Other Parent has Membership	o status	
Given Names Date of Birth Treaty Number Gender (male or female) Declaration of Parent Requesting Registration I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request the my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursual to the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement	Mailing Address of the Other Parer	nt if different from the address of the Fort Mo	cMurray No. 468 First Nation Member Parent	
Given Names Date of Birth Treaty Number Gender (male or female) Declaration of Parent Requesting Registration I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request the my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursual to the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement	Childle Developed Inform			
Declaration of Parent Requesting Registration I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request th my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursuato the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement	Family Name	mation		
 Declaration of Parent Requesting Registration I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request the my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursual to the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement 	Given Names			
 I the undersigned parent and Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member request the my child be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursuate to the Membership Code. I solemnly state and declare that: I am the parent of the child; I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; The child has been registered or is entitled to be registered as an Indian under the Indian Act; The child has not been registered with any other Band; All information provided in this Application is accurate and true; I know of no other facts or information which would affect the child's entitlement 	Date of Birth	Treaty Number	Gender (male or female)	
Signature of Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation Member Parent Date of Signing	I the undersigned parer my child be registered a to the Membership Code • I am the parent of the	nt and Fort McMurray No. 468 as a Member of the Fort McMu e. I solemnly state and declar e child; e Fort McMurray No. 468 Firs	urray No. 468 First Nation pursuan re that: t Nation;	

Form 2 - Application for Registration of a Member Membership Code - Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation (section 4.1)

Personal Information

Personal information		
Family Name		
Given Names		
Date of Birth	Treaty Number	Gender (male or female)
Work Telephone Number	Home Telephone Number	Cellular Telephone Number
Mailing Address		
Current Band Registration		
· ·		
	To	10 10 10 11
Spouse's Name	Spouse's Treaty Number	Spouse's Band Registration
Mother's Name	Mother's Treaty Number	Mother's Band Registration
Falls I. Nove	5 that Tark Nachar	Ethal Bard Bardatata
Father's Name	Father's Treaty Number	Father's Band Registration
Present Occupation or Profession	Name of Employer	Telephone Number of Employer
Cummarize year advectional achieveme	nto holow and indicate what institutions of	learning you have attended and graduated
from.	ints below and indicate what institutions of	learning you have attended and graduated
Have you ever been convicted of a crimi convicted of and the penalty that was imp		the date of conviction, the offence you were
Convicted of and the penalty that was imp	JUSEU.	

Reasons for Seeking Membership Status

Explain in your own words why you wish to become a Member of Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation

Describe what you have done to learn about and educat 468 First Nation	te yourself on the culture, history, and traditions of Fort McMurray No
 to the Membership Code. I solemnly state I am registered or entitled to be regised If accepted into Membership I will rewhich I presently hold Membership search All information provided in this Application 	he Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation pursuan ate and declare that: stered as an Indian under the Indian Act; enounce my membership with any other Band to status;
Signature of Applicant	Date of Signing
- O - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Form 3 - Notice of Application for Membership Membership Code - Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation (section 7.6)

TAKE NOTICE that the following person has made application to be registered as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation

[ENTER NAME OF MEMBERSHIP APPLICANT]

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that any Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation may file a Statement Respecting a Membership Application setting out their position and submissions on whether the applicant should or should not be admitted to Membership.

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that if you wish to file a Statement Respecting a Membership Application you must deliver your Statement in the prescribed form to the Administration Offices of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation on or before the following date:

[ENTER FILING DEADLINE DATE]

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that copies of the Membership Code of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation and copies of Form 4 - Statement Respecting a Membership Application may be obtained at the Administration Offices of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation during regular business hours.

Form 4 - Statement Respecting a Membership Application Membership Code - Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation (section 7.7)

Personal Information			
Family Name			
Given Names			
Work Telephone Number	Home Telephone Nu	ımber	Cellular Telephone Number
Mailing Address			
Position on the Application	n for Membersl	nip Status	
Do you support or oppose the application	for Membership status	?	
Explain in your own words why you su necessary)	pport or oppose the	application for Memb	ership status (attach additional sheets if
Declaration of Person Filin I solemnly state and declare	_	nt	
 I am a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation; and 			
All information provided in this Statement is accurate and true.			
Signature of Member		Date of Signing	

Form 5 - Chief and Council Order Approving or Rejecting an Application for Registration

Membership Code - Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation (section 7.8)

UPON THE APPLICATION of the Applicant named below for registration as a Member of the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation

[ENTER NAME OF MEMBERSHIP APPLICANT]

AND UPON REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION of the Application for Registration and the filed Statements Respecting the Membership Application.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS APPROVED APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS REJECTED

Date of Order	Signature of Chief
Signature of Councillor	Signature of Councillor

Form 6 - Renunciation of Membership (Adult Form) Membership Code - Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation (section 11.1)

I, the undersigned Member of Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation do hereby give notice that I renounce my Membership with Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation in accordance with the Membership Code.

I acknowledge that by renouncing my Membership, I am waiving, releasing and surrendering all rights, powers, and privileges of Membership.

I acknowledge that a renunciation of Membership does not affect any debts or obligations which I owe to Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation.

I further state that:

- I have read the Membership Code and I understand the consequences of renouncing Membership with Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation;
- I have sought and received appropriate advice, including legal advice, concerning this renunciation or waive my right to the same; and
- I have signed this renunciation voluntarily and of my own free will.

Signature of Renouncing Member	Date of Signing

Form 7 - Renunciation of Membership (Minor or Dependant Adult Form)

Membership Code - Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation (section 11.2)

I, the undersigned Member of Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation for and on behalf of the Child or Represented Adult, named below and also a Member of Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation, do hereby give notice that I, for and on behalf of the said Child or Represented Adult, renounce the Membership of the Child or Represented Adult with Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation in accordance with the Membership Code.

Name of the Minor or Dependant Adult Member	
Date of Birth	Treaty Number

I acknowledge that by renouncing Membership of the Child or Represented Adult, I am waiving, releasing and surrendering all the rights, powers, and privileges of Membership on the Child 's or the Represented Adult's behalf.

I further agree to and shall indemnify and save harmless the Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation from and against any claim, solicitor/client or other legal cost, charge, tax, penalty, demand or other liability referable to this renunciation of Membership.

I further state that:

- I have read the Membership Code and I understand the consequences of renouncing Membership with Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation;
- I have sought and received appropriate advice for myself and the Child or the Represented Adult, including legal advice, concerning this renunciation or waive my right and the right of the Child or Represented Adult to the same;
- I have signed this renunciation voluntarily and of my own free will;
- I have determined, in my discretion as a parent and/or guardian of the Child or Represented Adult, that renouncing Membership with Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation is in the best interests of the Child or Represented Adult.

Signature of Parent, Guardian, or Trustee	Date of Signing

Form 8 - Acknowledgement of Renunciation of Membership Membership Code - Fort McMurray No. 468 First Nation (section 12.1)

I, the undersigned Membership Registrar, do hereby acknowledge receipt of a Renunciation of Membership respecting:

[ENTER NAME OF RENOUNCING MEMBER]

In accordance with the Membership Code, the person named above shall have their name struck from the Membership List of Fort McMurray No.468 First Nation and all rights, powers and privileges of Membership are extinguished as of the date of this Acknowledgement.

Signature of Membership Registrar	Date of Signing